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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: CIVCAS Allegation Closure Report, Allegation No. 402

1. ( SIREL USA, BLUF. Basedon the belowfindings, this allegation is
NOTCREDIBLE. -OIRCIVCASCellshallclosethis allegationandmakethis
allegationavailablefor publicrelease.

se

2. ( U) Background. I considered the following information in making my findings :

a . (U On 30 March 2017, CJTF-OIR PAO reported that the SyrianObservatoryfor
Human rights allegedthat two civilians were killed as a resultof Coalition airstrikes on
the EuphratesDam inAl-Tabqa on 28 March2017 at 0230L.

b. (U) On 1 April 2017, CJFT -OIR CIVCAS Cellopened the allegation.

( SHREL TO USA , FVEY) On 21 April 2017, CJTF-OIR conducted an initial
assessment an concluded that the allegation is NOT CREDIBLE .

3. ( U) CJTF CIVCAS Cell's Findings

. ( Althoughthere were seven strike on 28 March2017 IVO

Tabqa, nonewere nearthe Tabaqah Dam. They rangefrom 7 to 8 away.
Therefore, no strikescorroboratethis allegation.

4. (U ) Action.

( U) I direct closure of this CIVCAS incident and that CJTF-OIR PAO publish the results
of this closure in a press release as soon as practicable .

(b )(3) 10 USC 130b; ( b ) 6 )5. (U ) Point of contact is

( b 6 )
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1. InitialAssessment
2. FIR
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BGen , USMC
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